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December 11, 2012 
 
 
Honorable Mayor 
Common Council 
 
Dear Honorable Mayor and Common Council: 
 
The Fire Chief is requesting the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to sign the Fire Protection and Emergency Medical 
Services contracts with the Village of Wind Point, Village of North Bay and the Village of Elmwood Park.  The contracts 
are for a one (1) year period of time. 
 
Revenue estimates are as follows: 
 

Wind Point: $265,665.35 
North Bay: $ 33,667.34 
Elmwood Park: $ 45,101.55 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Steve Hansen, 
Fire Chief 


